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FW: Community Summit: HIV Housing Priorities Feb. 15th from 10-3 at
Friendship Missionary Baptist Church
Tawanna Denmark [Tawannad@regionalhousingpartnerships.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Steve Johnston

Can	
  you	
  please	
  share	
  this	
  in	
  the	
  events

From:	
  Shannon	
  Frady
Sent:	
  Tuesday,	
  February	
  06,	
  2018	
  11:56	
  AM
To:	
  Shannon	
  Frady
Subject:	
  Community	
  Summit:	
  HIV	
  Housing	
  PrioriFes	
  Feb.	
  15th	
  from	
  10-­‐3	
  at	
  Friendship	
  Missionary	
  BapFst	
  Church

Good	
  morning!

You	
  are	
  cordially	
  invited	
  to	
  register	
  for	
  our	
  FREE	
  Community	
  Summit	
  on	
  HIV	
  Housing
PrioriFes!

The	
  Summit	
  will	
  be	
  held	
  on	
  Thursday,	
  February	
  15,
2018	
  from	
  10	
  am	
  –	
  3	
  pm	
  at	
  Friendship	
  Missionary
BapDst	
  Church	
  (3400	
  BeaHes	
  Ford	
  Road	
  in	
  CharloJe!)

We’re	
  looking	
  forward	
  to	
  a	
  great	
  community	
  conversaFon,	
  and	
  we	
  are	
  thrilled	
  to
welcome	
  the	
  following	
  speakers:

Carolinas	
  CARE	
  Partnership	
  ExecuDve	
  Director	
  Shannon	
  Frady	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Understanding	
  the	
  IntenDon	
  and	
  PracDce	
  of	
  HOPWA	
  (Housing	
  OpportuniDes	
  for	
  People
with	
  AIDS)

CharloJe	
  City	
  Councilwoman	
  Lawanna	
  Mayfield	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The
State	
  of	
  Affordable	
  Housing

Former	
  CharloJe	
  Mayor	
  Jennifer	
  Roberts	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The
Impact	
  of	
  Housing	
  on	
  Economic	
  Mobility

Men’s	
  Shelter	
  of	
  CharloJe	
  ExecuDve	
  Director	
  Liz	
  Claysen-­‐Kelly	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The
Impact	
  of	
  Housing	
  on	
  Health

Regional	
  Housing	
  Partnership	
  Peer	
  Support	
  Specialist	
  Janice	
  Shirley	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  The
Impact	
  of	
  Housing	
  on	
  Dignity
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We	
  will	
  also	
  have	
  an	
  update	
  from	
  Warren	
  Wooten,	
  City	
  of	
  CharloJe,	
  on	
  CharloJe’s
HUD	
  AcDon	
  Plan.

Lunch	
  will	
  be	
  served	
  for	
  all	
  registered	
  parDcipants,	
  and	
  in	
  the	
  abernoon	
  CCP	
  staff	
  will
host	
  3	
  focus	
  groups:

Current	
  and	
  Future	
  HOPWA	
  Services
Advocacy	
  OpportuniDes	
  within	
  HOPWA	
  and	
  Housing
Using	
  HOPWA	
  funds	
  for	
  the	
  Development	
  of	
  Affordable	
  Housing

The	
  day	
  will	
  conclude	
  with	
  a	
  wrap-­‐up	
  session	
  and	
  plans	
  for	
  a	
  way	
  forward.

Please	
  join	
  us	
  for	
  an	
  amazing	
  day	
  of	
  learning,	
  idea	
  sharing,	
  and	
  networking!

Free	
  RegistraDon	
  is	
  available	
  here:	
  hJps://www.eventbrite.com
/e/community-­‐summit-­‐hiv-­‐housing-­‐prioriDes-­‐Dckets-­‐40790070198

Please	
  feel	
  free	
  to	
  share	
  with	
  co-­‐workers,	
  colleagues,	
  and	
  clients!

We	
  look	
  forward	
  to	
  seeing	
  you	
  on	
  February	
  15!

Shannon Frady
(she/her/hers)
Executive	
  Director
Carolinas	
  CARE	
  Partnership
5855	
  Executive	
  Center	
  Drive
Suite	
  101
Charlotte,	
  NC	
  28212

(V)	
  704-­‐496-­‐9581
(F)	
  704-­‐531-­‐4414

Providing	
  Comprehensive	
  AIDS	
  Resources	
  and	
  EducaFon

The	
  mission	
  of	
  the	
  Carolinas	
  CARE	
  Partnership	
  is:	
  To	
  foster	
  and	
  to	
  ensure	
  a	
  regional	
  approach	
  to	
  prevent	
  the	
  spread	
  of
HIV	
  and	
  AIDS	
  and	
  to	
  meet	
  with	
  compassion	
  and	
  dignity	
  the	
  needs	
  of	
  those	
  affected	
  by	
  the	
  disease.

Please	
  join	
  us	
  in	
  the	
  Vight	
  against	
  HIV/AIDS	
  by	
  supporting	
  and	
  donating	
  to	
  the	
  Carolinas	
  CARE	
  Partnership	
  at
www.carolinascare.org

CONFIDENTIALITY	
  NOTICE
This	
  information	
  is	
  intended	
  only	
  for	
  the	
  use	
  of	
  the	
  individual	
  or	
  entity	
  named	
  above.	
  The	
  authorized	
  recipient	
  of	
  this
information	
  is	
  prohibited	
  from	
  disclosing	
  this	
  information	
  to	
  any	
  other	
  party	
  unless	
  it	
  is	
  required	
  to	
  do	
  so	
  by	
  law	
  or
regulation	
  and	
  is	
  required	
  to	
  destroy	
  the	
  information	
  after	
  its	
  stated	
  needed	
  has	
  been	
  fulVilled.	
  	
  If	
  you	
  are	
  not	
  the
intended	
  recipient,	
  you	
  are	
  hereby	
  notiVied	
  that	
  any	
  disclosure,	
  copying,	
  distribution	
  or	
  action	
  taken	
  in	
  reliance	
  on	
  the
contents	
  of	
  these	
  documents	
  is	
  hereby	
  strictly	
  prohibited.	
  If	
  you	
  have	
  received	
  this	
  information	
  in	
  error,	
  please	
  notify
the	
  sender	
  immediately	
  and	
  arrange	
  for	
  the	
  return	
  or	
  destruction	
  of	
  these	
  documents.
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